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MEMO
Date: 8/31/09
To: Commissioners Court
From: Tracy R. Homfeld, EIT, CFM; Collin County Engineering
Subject: Interlocal Agreement between Collin County and the City of

Plano for the Intersection Improvements at McDermott and
Robinson Road; 2007 Bond Project #07-058 (2008 Partial
Funding)

BACKGROUND:

On January 12, 2009 an Interlocal agreement was approved for the
intersection at Jupiter and Plano Parkway in the amount of $425,000.
The total 2008 funding for this 2007 Bond project totals $2,250,000. The
remaining 2008 funding available to the City is $1,625,000 to be used on
intersection improvements.

ACTION:

Please consider the attached Interlocal Agreement with the City of Plano
for the intersection Improvement at McDermott and Robinson Road;
2007 Bond Project #07-058, 2008 partial funding. A Location Map is
attached. Collin County’s 2008 partial funding participation cost for
this intersection will not exceed $190,000. The City has their 50%
cost share available.

We request Commissioners’ Court consider approval of the Interlocal
Agreement and authorize Judge Keith Self to sign the ILA.

xc: Bill Bilyeu
Monika Arris
Matt Dobecka



